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MEMORANDUM
TO:

Board of Commissioners
FROM: 
Bob Muller, Mayor
DATE:

February 27, 2004
RE: 

Response to request from Personnel Grievance Board (PGB)
In early December 2003, I received a letter from Dave Masters, Chairman of the Personnel Grievance Board (attached).  On January 10, 2004, Comr. Bob Oakes and I met with Chairman Masters and PGB member Joe Rongo.  During that meeting Mr. Masters laid out a series of concerns about the Town’s personnel procedures and policies.  We agreed to review seven (7)  specific areas and respond to Mr. Masters and the PGB in March 2004.  The items are listed below with recommendations from Comr. Oakes and myself.  We have discussed these issues with staff and separate staff comments are included where appropriate.  We would like your thoughts before we move forward with implementation of any changes.

1)
Establish employee discipline, grievance, accident (both personal and with Town vehicles), and termination data base, sorted by date and department with copies to PGB.
This data already exists and should be readily available.  Using a database format will provide management with the ability to do analysis.  Recommend this be done.  We do not accept that the PGB needs this data on a regular basis, though we are open to discussion about this point.  It can be provided when PGB meets if it is relevant to the case the PGB is hearing.

2)
Update Town Personnel Policy to include definition of “probation” as well as other items.  

The probation addition should be done if placing employees in probationary status is to be used as a disciplinary measure.  Further it should be included in the list of disciplinary measures the BOC is notified about.  Currently only suspensions and dismissals rise to this level.  The Personnel Policy was completely reviewed and overhauled in June 2003.
3)
Employee exit interviews should be conducted by a neutral third party.
Currently employee exit interviews are conducted by the Dept. Head or by the administrative assistant, if requested.  It might be possible to add additional methods by using the outside contacts we make available for reporting sexual harassment.

4)
Establish an Accident Review Board for personal and Town vehicle accidents.
This item has been referred to the Safety Committee and the Personnel Committee previously.  We would like to see their recommendation before making one ourselves.

5)
Include checkoff box on the grievance form to allow grievant to provide permission for Grievance Board members to be informed of the final decision by the Town and the reasoning that led to the final decision.

This is a good idea in as far as sending manager's final decision.  If the decision is different than the manager’s earlier decision, then some explanation might be in order.  However if there is no change in the manager’s decision, we are not sure that he needs to explain the decision further, even if it is not consistent with the PGB recommendation.   All this is subject to approval by the attorney of this method of meeting the requirements of privacy law.  
6)
The grievant’s supervisors and Town officials should be included and should participate in the Grievance Board hearings.  
Rather then tie up large numbers of employees for hearings let me suggest a different approach.  The PGB is provided with substantial documentation prior to a hearing.  The PGB can request from both Town management and the grievant a list of any witnesses the parties intend to call.  If members of the PGB believe other testimony would be helpful they can request that others attend the hearing.  The Personnel Policy states that the PGB “may call and examine witnesses and papers” so clearly this is contemplated.  Further, if during the course of the hearing the PGB decides that they need additional testimony then they can call additional witnesses and adjourn and reconvene the hearing when the witnesses are available.  

7)
Maintain a better paper trail in a more professional manner.

Recommend additional training for all supervisors in the maintenance of personnel records.

Finally, we believe that the Personnel Policy needs to be expanded to clearly outline the duties and responsibilities of the PGB.
The purpose of the personnel grievance board is to provide a second opportunity for employees to present information to the Town about grievances and appeals of disciplinary action.  The opportunity provides the Town Manager another chance to review the information and it allows an independent group to review the information and advise the Manager about the claim.

The PGB is not charged with the review of the Personnel Policy or oversight on the Town’s personnel administration though comments and observations that come up through the grievance process are appreciated and will be considered.
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